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From: Appeals2

Sent: Friday 23 February 2024 14:51

To: Eoin O'Sullivan

Subject: FW: ABP REF: 319021-24 LCCC REF; EC/004/24 20 LANDSDOWNE PARK ENNIS
ROAD

From: Bord <bord @pleanala.ie>

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 1:52 PM

To: Appeals2 <appeals@pleanala.ie>

Subject: FW: ABP REF: 319021-24 LCCC REF: EC/004/24 20 LANDSDOWNE PARK ENNIS ROAD

From: Keane, Helen <helen.keane@limerick.ie>

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 1:12 PM

To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>

Subject: ABP REF: 319021-24 LCCC REF: EC/004/24 20 LANDSDOWNE PARK ENNIS ROAD

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Further to your correspondence received on the 15" inst., | wish to advise that LCCC has no observations to make on
the above appeal.

Regards,

Helen Keane,

Enforcement/ Taking-in-Charge,

Planning, Environment and Place-Making,
Limerick City & County Council,
Dooradoyle,

Limerick.

Vo4 WV78.

Tel: 353 61 556 390
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